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kr John Sheils 
J Sheils Planning and Environmental Limited 
31 Athlumney Castle 
Navan 
County Meath 
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U Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornhoireacht urn Chaamhnli Cornhrhooil 

I( 
18 July, 2017 WO292-01 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W82 I 

CeanncheathrO, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shehin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 
Y35 W82 1 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCali: 1890 33 55 99 
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Re: Notification in accordance with Section 42(2) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as 
Amended , of a urouosed decision on a licence audication in respect of a facility at N&C 
Enternrises Limited, The Pit, Kilmeage, Naas, County Kildare 

Dear Mr Sheils, 

elease find enclosed the notification of the Agency's proposed decision on your app1icai.m in 
rkspect of a facility at N&C Enterprises Limited, The Pit, Kilmeage, Naas, County Kildare. 

The notification and the accompanying copy of the proposed decision, set out the details of the 
dwision, in accordance with Section 42 of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended and 
9 e  relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. The Inspector's Report, Proposed 
Decision and associated documents are available for inspection on our website at www.epa.ie. 
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I It; is important to note that any objection to a proposed decisiodrequest for an oral hearing 

must be received by the Agency before the expiration of the appropriate period as 
specified in the accompanying notification. An objectionhequest for an oral hearing must be 
made on-line on the Agency's website at www.epa.ie or by sending the objection or request by 
prepaid post to the Agency, or by leaving the objection or request with an employee of the 
Agency at the Headquarters of the Agency in Wexford during office hours, i.e. 9 a.m. to 5 
p!m. Monday to Friday. Please note that you must not submit an objection through EDEN. 

Yours sincerely, 
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! Programme Officer 

Ebvironmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
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Encl. 


